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CIRCULAR LETTER 3198—August 2, 2019

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO:

MEMBERS OF THE BUREAU
FROM: Jaclyn de Medicci

RE: W] Class Code Changes — Transition Program

Circular Letter 3177 — July 9, 2018 advised that two class code changes remained subject to a
transition program. Code 3175 has met the transition criteria and is eliminated and reassigned
to code 3169 effective 10-1-19.

Codes 2534 will continue, as the rate for the expiring code hit the swing limit and cannot be
transitioned.

As reported in Circular Letter 3189 dated February 9, 2019, the following class codes are

eliminated effective 10-1-19.*

CODES ELIMINATED EFFECTIVE 10-1-19

CURRENT | DESCRIPTION REASSIGNED CODE | DESCRIPTION
CODE
2286 WOOL SPINNING AND 2220 YARN OR THREAD
WEAVING MFG-COTTON
YARN MFG-WOOL
2670 GLOVE MFG-LEATHER OR 2688 LEATHER GOODS
TEXTILE MFG NOC
4360 MOTION PICTURE 7610 RADIO OR
DEVELOPMENT OF TELEVISION
NEGATIVES, PRINTING, AND BROADCASTING
ALL SUBSEWUENT STATION-ALL
OPERATIONS EMPLOYEES &
CLERICAL,
DRIVERS
5508 STREET OR ROAD 5507 STREET OR ROAD
CONSTRUCTION ROCK CONSTRUCTION
EXCAVATION & DRIVERS SUBSURFACE
WORK & DRIVERS

*While 5508 was originally designated as a class code under transition, it has been
eliminated due to the lack of current payroll assigned to the classification.




